From: Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>
Sent time: 23/02/2017 01:39:21 PM
To: Stephanie Brown <Stephanie.Brown(@colorgate.com>

Subject: Re: ColorGATE - Contact request - TS Enterprise

On Thursday, 23 February 2017, 13:23, Stephanie Brown <Stephanie.Brown@colorgate.com> wrote:

Dear Simon

It might be an idea for you to attend this course — follow link. There are only three remaining places. This will give you an
excellent overview of what our products offer.

http://www.digital2business.co.uk/digital-academy/the-digital-academ
workshop

Best regards

Stephanie

From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re_wired@ymail.com]
Sent: 23 February 2017 13:13

To: Stephanie Brown

Subject: Re: ColorGATE - Contact request - TS Enterprise

Hello i hope all is well for you, i am interested in a trial version of your software ps10 as i would like to be able to test it, so to be able to provide
the best of quality prints on media such as canvas and high quality paper this is to be inclusive of adhesive vinyl, this is for car warping and such
activity's.

| am soon to be a starting company but am not yet, in the printing industry that is to say. | have obtained two printers fully re serviced there makes
and models are canon w8400 d and a canon w8400 pg i am also questioning weather you provide a discount with the ps10 software when
purchased for educational purposes and if so what would the price be.

Kind regards
Mr Simon Cordell

On Wednesday, 22 February 2017, 15:51, Stephanie Brown <Stephanie.Brown@colorgate.com> wrote:

Dear Simon
Thank you for your interest in our ColorGATE products. How can | be of assistance?

Best regards
Stephanie

Flexibility, performance and Color Management - All highlights of Version 10
https://www.colorgate.com/version-10-highlights/

Rapid Spectro Cube - an extremely fast color measurement and profiling system
https://www.colorgate.com/rapid-spectro-cube-rsc/






